
From: Protocol Branch
To:
Cc:
Subject: India: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - India.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of India,

Please find a letter attached from Chief of Protocol Mr Ian McConville regarding outstanding
traffic infringements.

Kind regards,

Protocol Officer
Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section
Protocol Branch        
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
E| @dfat.gov.au
T| 
W| www.dfat.gov.au

Personal information provided to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade is protected by law, including the Privacy Act 1988. We may collect,
use and disclose your personal information, including to overseas recipients, where we reasonably believe it is necessary for our diplomatic or
consular functions or activities. Important information about the privacy of your personal information is contained in our Protocol Privacy Collection
Statement, which you should read and understand.  Copies of the Statement are available at (Protocol Privacy Collection Statement dfat.gov.au) or
by requesting a copy from the Department.
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Cc:
Subject: Disposal of motor vehicle:  Embassy of the Slovak Republic 
Date: Thursday, 23 June 2022 1:53:19 PM
Attachments: 2022-06-23 12-59.pdf

image002.png

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon
Thank you for providing the request for ‘Disposal of Motor Vehicle’ in relation to the vehicle   We have received advice from Access Canberra that there is a traffic fine registered against this vehicle:

In order for us to finalise the disposal of this motor vehicle please organise payment of this fine.  We will then process the disposal of this motor vehicle upon receipt of confirmation of payment of the fine.
Kind regards,

Protocol Officer
Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section
Protocol Branch        
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
E| @dfat.gov.au
T| 
W| www.dfat.gov.au

Personal information provided to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade is protected by law, including the Privacy Act 1988. We may collect, use and disclose your personal information, including to overseas recipients, where we reasonably believe it is necessary for our diplomatic or consular functions or activities. Important information about the privacy of your personal information is contained in
our Protocol Privacy Collection Statement, which you should read and understand. Copies of the Statement are available at (Protocol Privacy Collection Statement dfat.gov.au) or by requesting a copy from the Department.
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HIGH COMMISSION OF PAPUA NEW
GUINEA

LPR Parking
Infringement 2773851067 12/05/2021 167 Disobey No Stopping Sign 310.00

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TPN#22/2022 -DISPOSAL OF MOTOR VEHICLE [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 12 April 2022 9:10:00 AM

OFFICIAL

Good Morning 

Many thanks for sending through confirmation that the parking infringement has been paid.  My colleague,  will now process the motor vehicle disposal.

Kind regards

Protocol Officer
Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section
Protocol Branch
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
P:
E: @dfat.gov.au

Personal information provided to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade is protected by law, including the Privacy Act 1988. We may collect, use and disclose your personal information, including to overseas recipients, where we reasonably believe it is necessary for our diplomatic or consular functions or activities. Important information about the privacy of your personal
information is contained in our Protocol Privacy Collection Statement, which you should read and understand. Copies of the Statement are available at Protocol Privacy Collection Statement | Australian Government Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (dfat.gov.au) or by requesting a copy from the Department.

From: Protocol Branch [mailto:Protocol.Branch@dfat.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 8 April 2022 11:46 AM
To: 
Cc: ; @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] TPN#22/2022 -DISPOSAL OF MOTOR VEHICLE [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Dear
Thank you for providing the request for ‘Disposal of Motor Vehicle’ in relation to the vehicle registered a We have received advice from Access Canberra that there is a traffic fine registered against this vehicle:

In order for us to finalise the disposal of this motor vehicle please organise payment of this fine.  We will then process the disposal of this motor vehicle upon receipt of confirmation of payment of the fine.
 Kind regards

__________________

Protocol Officer
Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section
Protocol Branch
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
P
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
Subject: Algeria: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 5:42:53 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Algeria.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of Peoples Democratic Republic of Algeria,

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
Bcc:
Subject: Russia: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 5:30:22 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Russia.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Russian Federation,

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
Subject: Uganda: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 5:27:30 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Uganda.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Republic of Uganda,

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
Subject: Solomon Islands: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 5:25:53 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Solomon Islands.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Solomon Islands High Commission,

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
Subject: Samoa: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 5:22:38 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements -Samoa.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of Samoa,

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
Subject: Tonga: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 5:20:28 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Tonga.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Kingdom of Tonga,

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
Subject: Papua New Guinea: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 5:18:24 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - PNG.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of Papua New Guinea,

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
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 5:16:55 PM
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
Subject: F fringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 5:15:30 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Fiji.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Republic of Fiji,

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
Subject: Pakistan: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 5:13:47 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Pakistan.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of Pakistan,

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
Subject: Slovak Republic: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:44:00 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Slovak Republic.pdf

OFFICIAL
 
Dear Embassy of the Slovak Republic,
 
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
Subject: Sudan: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:41:36 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Sudan.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Republic of Sudan,

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
Subject: affic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:39:35 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Timor-Leste.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste

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
Subject: United Kingdom: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:37:18 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - UK.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear British High Commission,

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
Subject: Vanuatu: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:35:33 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Vanuatu.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Republic of Vanuatu,

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
Subject: Turkey: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:33:57 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Turkey.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Republic of Turkey,

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
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s 33(a)(iii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Cc:
Subject: United Arab Emirates: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:32:07 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - UAE.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the United Arab Emirates,

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
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 33(a)(iii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Cc:
Subject: United States of America: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:30:23 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - USA.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the United States of America

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
Subject: Spain: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:28:26 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringments - Spain.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of Spain,

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
Subject: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:26:12 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements 

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy 

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
Subject: nfringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:24:25 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Cyprus.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Republic of Cyprus,

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
Subject: France: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:22:16 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - France.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of France,

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
Subject: Italy: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:20:46 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Italy.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of Italy,

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
Subject: Jordan: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:19:01 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Jordan.pdf

OFFICIAL
 
Dear Embassy of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan,
 
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
Subject: Nepal: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:16:39 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Nepal.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of Nepal,

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
Subject: Morocco: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:13:44 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Morocco.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco,

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
Subject: I fringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:11:46 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Iraq.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Republic of Iraq,

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
Subject: Indonesia: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:09:43 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Indonesia.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia,

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
Subject: ringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:07:46 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Iran.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Iran,

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
Subject: Korea: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:05:05 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Korea.pdf

OFFICIAL
 
Dear Embassy of the Republic of Korea,
 
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
Subject: Egypt: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:03:10 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Egypt.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt,

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
Subject: Saudi Arabia: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:00:01 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Saudi Arabia.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia

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
Subject: Romania: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 3:55:11 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Romania.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of Romania,

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
T| 16
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
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On Tue, Dec 20, 2022 at 9:09 AM Protocol Branch <Protocol.Branch@dfat.gov.au>
wrote:

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Kingdom of Tonga,

Please find a letter attached from Chief of Protocol Mr Ian McConville regarding
outstanding traffic infringements.

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
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Personal information provided to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade is protected by law, including the Privacy Act 1988. We may
collect, use and disclose your personal information, including to overseas recipients, where we reasonably believe it is necessary for our
diplomatic or consular functions or activities. Important information about the privacy of your personal information is contained in our Protocol
Privacy Collection Statement, which you should read and understand.  Copies of the Statement are available at (Protocol Privacy Collection
Statement dfat.gov.au) or by requesting a copy from the Department.

 

The Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia,
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to
elders past, present and emerging.

 

 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Britain: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 11:58:00 AM

OFFICIAL

Hello
Thank you for reaching out.

If needed for the two infringements of staff that have left Australia, our letter notes that if the
driver of a vehicle incurring any infringement has departed Australia we can assist you to seek a
withdrawal of relevant fines through Access Canberra. Kindly provide details to

@dfat.gov.au for us to assist.

For the third notice, you are welcome to seek camera evidence from Access Canberra directly.
Please see the website for ‘View your Offence Image’:  Traffic and parking infringements
(act.gov.au)

I hope that information is helpful.

Warm regards,

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

The Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
past, present and emerging.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 33(a)(iii)

s 33(a)(iii)
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From: Protocol Branch <Protocol.Branch@dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: 19 December 2022 16:30
To: 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Britain: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

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
Subject: Cyprus: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:30:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Cyprus.pdf

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
Subject: Indonesia: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:34:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Indonesia.pdf

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
E| dfat.gov.au
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
Subject: Iran: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:36:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Iran.pdf

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
Subject: Israel: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:38:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Israel.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of Israel,

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

 33(a)(iii)
s 33(a)(iii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Cc:
Subject: Malaysia: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:39:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Malaysia.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of Malaysia,

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
Subject: Malta: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:45:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Malta.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of Malta,

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
Subject: Nepal: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:46:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Nepal.pdf

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
Subject: Nigeria: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:50:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Nigeria.pdf

OFFICIAL
 
 
Dear High Commission of the Federal Republic of Nigeria,
 
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
Subject: Pakistan: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:51:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Pakistan.pdf

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

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

Page 208 of 630

Document 64







From: Protocol Branch
To:
Cc:
Subject: PNG: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:52:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - PNG.pdf

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
Subject: Romania: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:59:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Romania.pdf

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
Subject: Russia: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 5:02:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Russia.pdf

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
Subject: Samoa: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 5:03:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Samoa.pdf

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
Subject: Saudi Arabia: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 5:06:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Saudi Arabia.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia,

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
Subject: nfringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 5:08:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Spain.pdf

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
Subject: USA: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:13:00 AM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - USA.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the United States of America,

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
Subject: Vanuatu: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:14:00 AM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Vanuatu.pdf

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
Subject: fic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:16:00 AM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement 

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
Subject: Zimbabwe: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:17:00 AM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Zimbabwe.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Republic of Zimbabwe,

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
Subject: Sri Lanka: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:05:00 AM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Sri Lanka.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka,

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
Subject: Sudan: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:06:00 AM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Sudan.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Republic of the Sudan,

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
Subject: New Zealand: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:48:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - New Zealand.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear New Zealand High Commission,

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
Subject: France: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:33:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - France.pdf

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
Subject: TECO: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:08:00 AM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - teco.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Taipei Economic and Cultural Office,

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
Subject: UAE: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:10:00 AM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - UAE.pdf

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
Subject: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:25:00 PM
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
Subject: Algeria: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:23:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Algeria.pdf

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
Sent: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 10:47 AM
To: Protocol Branch <Protocol.Branch@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Bhutan: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

Good morning 
 
Thank you for your email.
 
The information from Access Canberra is outdated as the Embassy cleared the fine on 02
December 2022. A copy of the invoice is attached for your reference and record. The due was
cleared as soon as it was brought to our attention last month. It happened last year when the
Ambassador was using a rental car and the company failed to share the notice with us.
 
Request you to please confirm with Access Canberra and let us know if their record still shows
the due as unpaid. 
 
Have a good day ahead.
 
Best regards,
 

On Mon, Dec 19, 2022 at 4:28 PM Protocol Branch <Protocol.Branch@dfat.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL
 
 
Dear Royal Bhutanese Embassy,

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

Page 296 of 630

Document 91







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

s 22(1)(a)
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

Page 311 of 630

Document 96







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
Subject: Spain: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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
E @dfat.gov.au
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
Subject:  CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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

Page 354 of 630

Document 108







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
Subject: Tonga: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:09:00 AM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Tonga.pdf

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
 
 
Dear Embassy ,
 
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
Subject: Bhutan: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:28:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Bhutan.pdf

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
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:29:00 PM
Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - British.pdf

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
Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 9 June 2023 11:58:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Pakistan - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear

Please find a letter attached from Chief of Protocol Mr Ian McConville regarding outstanding
traffic infringements relating to the High Commission of Pakistan.

Kind regards,

_______________________________
Protocol Officer | Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section (PPI)
Protocol Branch

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
T 

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn

© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011)

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present
and emerging.

Personal information provided to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade is protected by law, including the Privacy Act 1988.
We may collect, use and disclose your personal information, including to overseas recipients, where we reasonably believe it is
necessary for our diplomatic or consular functions or activities. Important information about the privacy of your personal information
is contained in our Protocol Privacy Collection Statement, which you should read and understand.  Copies of the Statement are
available at Protocol Privacy Collection Statement | DFAT or by requesting a copy from the Department.
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s 33(a)(iii)
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  R G
 Casey Building John M

cEw
en Cres Barton 0221 

T +61 2 6261 1111 

DFAT.G
O

V.AU
 

@
DFAT 

Mission Name Infringement 
Type

Infringement 
Number

Offence Date Offence Description Client Name Registration 
Number

Amount Due Infringement 
Status

HIGH COMMISSION 
OF PAKISTAN

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2792680489 8/01/2022

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h
335.00 Sanctioned

HIGH COMMISSION 
OF PAKISTAN Traffic Infringement 3485182047 1/08/2022

18 (1) Use 
Unregistered/Suspended 

Vehicle
734.00 Sanctioned

HIGH COMMISSION 
OF PAKISTAN Traffic Infringement 3485182059 1/08/2022

289 (1) Use Uninsured 
Motor Vehicle on road or 

road related area
974.00 Sanctioned

HIGH COMMISSION 
OF PAKISTAN

Camera 
Infringement 2780972830 23/10/2021

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h
1,299.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

s 33(a)(iii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 8 June 2023 6:18:13 PM
Attachments: Saudi Arabia - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

image001.jpg

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
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Embassy Name Infringement Type Infringement Number Offence Date Offence Description Client Name Registration Number Amount Due Infringement Status

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia LPR Parking Infringement 2803501168 44988 167 Disobey No Stopping Sign 321
Reminder Notice

 Served

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia Red Light Camera Infringement 2787018520 44622
20 Non-school zone exceed speed 

limit by <= 15km/h
1299

Reminder Notice
 Served

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia Red Light Camera Infringement 2799996190 44737
20 Non-school zone exceed speed

 limit by <= 15km/h
335 Sanctioned

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia Camera Infringement 2803440271 44813
20 School Zone  Exceed Speed

 Limit By <= 15 Km/H
366

Reminder Notice
 Served

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia Red Light Camera Infringement 2802120256 44779
20 Non-school zone exceed speed

 limit by <= 15km/h
341

Reminder Notice
 Served

s 33(a)(iii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 8 June 2023 2:32:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Ethiopia - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

OFFICIAL
 
Dear Embassy of the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia,
 
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

Embassy of the Federal 
Democratic Republic of Ethiopia

Red Light Camera Infringement 2781201765 44422
20 Non-school zone exceed
 speed limit by <= 15km/h

335 Sanctioned

Embassy of the Federal 
Democratic Republic of Ethiopia

Red Light Camera Infringement 2783776935 44395
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
Date: Thursday, 8 June 2023 1:51:33 PM
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
Date: Thursday, 8 June 2023 11:03:20 AM
Attachments: Samoa - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

image001.png

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

High Commission of Samoa Personal Parking Infringement 1009551395 37498.7986 Stop In Permit Zone Category L SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION 97 Courtesy Letter Printed

High Commission of Samoa Personal Parking Infringement 1003082683 37735.5931 Park After Meter Expired SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION 97 Courtesy Letter Printed

High Commission of Samoa Personal Parking Infringement 1008024338 38387 Park After Meter Expired SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION 102 Courtesy Letter Printed

High Commission of Samoa Personal Parking Infringement 7202295 36031.5243 Parked Loading Zone Not Goods Vehicle SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION 95 Courtesy Letter Printed

High Commission of Samoa Personal Parking Infringement 7357310 36270.6153 Public Street Parked Over Time Limit SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION 93 Courtesy Letter Printed

High Commission of Samoa Personal Parking Infringement 1012544539 36956.4382 Park After Meter Expired SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION 95 Courtesy Letter Printed

High Commission of Samoa Personal Parking Infringement 1007014076 36959.7542 Park After Meter Expired SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION 95 Courtesy Letter Printed

High Commission of Samoa Personal Parking Infringement 1013565710 37041.5146 Park After Meter Expired SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION 95 Courtesy Letter Printed

High Commission of Samoa Personal Parking Infringement 1019547790 37043.8132 Stop In Loading Zone SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION 117 Courtesy Letter Printed

High Commission of Samoa Personal Parking Infringement 1019023612 37176.5979 Park After Meter Expired SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION 96 Courtesy Letter Printed

High Commission of Samoa Personal Parking Infringement 1019589413 37393.5972 Park After Meter Expired SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION 96 Courtesy Letter Printed

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
Date: Thursday, 8 June 2023 10:54:31 AM
Attachments: Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

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
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Mission Name Infringement Type Infringement Number Offence Date Offence Description Client Name Registration Number Amount Due Infringement Status

Camera Infringement 2801987827 29/01/2023
20 Non-School Zone Exceed 
Speed Limit > 15 But <= 30 

Km/H
2,064.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2775866335 8/07/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed 

speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,299.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2776120722 10/07/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed 

speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,299.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

s 33(a)(iii) s 33(a)(iii)

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 8 June 2023 10:47:38 AM
Attachments: United Kingdom - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

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

British High 
Commission

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2788293355 29/03/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed 

speed limit by <= 15km/h 335.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

         
      

s 33(a)(iii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:37:00 PM
Attachments: India - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

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
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Mission Name
Infringement 

Type
Infringement 

Number
Offence Date Offence Description Client Name Registration 

Number
Amount Due Infringement 

Status

High Commission of 
India

Personal Parking 
Infringement 2798189342 3/05/2022 179 (1) Stop In Loading 

Zone 202.00 Sanctioned

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
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:34:00 PM
Attachments: Uganda - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

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
the Republic of 

Uganda
Traffic Infringement 3482697292 31/12/2020

20 Non-School Zone 
Exceed Speed Limit By > 

30 But <= 45 Km/H
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
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:30:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Nigeria - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

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
the Federal Republic 

of Nigeria

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2786928643 27/02/2022

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
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:25:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Lithuania - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

OFFICIAL
 
Dear Embassy of the Republic of Lithuania,
 
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
Offence Date Offence Description Client Name

Registration 

Number
Amount Due

Infringement 

Status

EMBASSY OF THE 
REPUBLIC OF 

LITHUANIA

LPR Parking 
Infringement 2802750331 16/02/2023 179 (1) Stop In Loading 

Zone

EMBASSY OF THE 
REPUBLIC OF 

LITHUANIA
206.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

s 33(a)(iii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:19:00 PM
Attachments: Nauru - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

image001.png

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Republic of Nauru,

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

HIGH COMMISION 
OF THE REPUBLIC 

OF NAURU

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2799191642 22/11/2022

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h

HIGH COMMISION 
OF THE REPUBLIC 

OF NAURU
1,329.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

s 33(a)(iii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:11:00 PM
Attachments: Zimbabwe - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

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

ZIMBABWE

LPR Parking 
Infringement 2781546653 9/11/2021 179 (1) Stop In Loading 

Zone

EMBASSY OF THE 
REPUBLIC OF 

ZIMBABWE
202.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

EMBASSY OF THE 
REPUBLIC OF 

ZIMBABWE

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2777699902 3/08/2021

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h

EMBASSY OF THE 
REPUBLIC OF 

ZIMBABWE
1,299.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

EMBASSY OF THE 
REPUBLIC OF 

ZIMBABWE

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2777845943 5/08/2021

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
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:06:00 PM
Attachments: Tonga - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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

TONGA HIGH 
COMMISSION

Personal Parking 
Infringement 1034440512 16/04/2010 Stop On Path/Strip In Built-

Up Area

HIGH 
COMMISSION OF 
THE KINGDOM OF 

TONGA

113.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

TONGA HIGH 
COMMISSION

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2693349990 1/02/2010 Proceed When Traffic Light 

Red

HIGH 
COMMISSION OF 
THE KINGDOM OF 

TONGA

1,359.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

TONGA HIGH 
COMMISSION

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2693350013 1/02/2010 Non-School Zone Exceed 

Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H

HIGH 
COMMISSION OF 
THE KINGDOM OF 

TONGA

779.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

TONGA HIGH 
COMMISSION

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2695282205 14/06/2010 Non-School Zone Exceed 

Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H

HIGH 
COMMISSION OF 
THE KINGDOM OF 

TONGA

779.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

TONGA HIGH 
COMMISSION

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2698444241 31/12/2010 Non-School Zone Exceed 

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
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:00:00 PM
Attachments: Malta - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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

MALTA HIGH 
COMMISSION

Personal Parking 
Infringement 1048709991 28/10/2022 185 (1) Stop In Permit 

Zone Government Vehicle

HIGH 
COMMISSION FOR 

MALTA
34.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

s 33(a)(iii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 11:00:07 AM
Attachments: Kenya - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Republic of Kenya,

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

OF KENYA

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2801985909 28/01/2023

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h
341.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

HIGH COMMISSION 
OF THE REPUBLIC 

OF KENYA

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2803686053 11/03/2023

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
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:55:25 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Canada - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

OFFICIAL
 
Dear High Commission of Canada,
 
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
OF CANADA

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2790970142 12/12/2021

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h
335.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

HIGH COMMISSION 
OF CANADA

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2797952303 31/03/2022

60 Enter Intersection or 
Marked Foot Crossing 

When Traffic Arrow Red
525.00 Sanctioned

HIGH COMMISSION 
OF CANADA

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2797467656 1/04/2022

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
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:49:53 AM
Attachments: Malaysia - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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
OF MALAYSIA

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2791980090 11/06/2022

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
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:44:52 AM
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
Infringement 2766272756 24/09/2020

20 School Zone  Exceed 
Speed Limit By <= 15 

Km/H
1,399.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

s 33(a)(iii) s 33(a)(iii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:39:30 AM
Attachments: Vanuatu - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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
Vanuatu

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2781148520 28/10/2021

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h

HIGH 
COMMISSION OF 

THE REPUBLIC OF 
VANUATU

34.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

High Commission of 
Vanuatu

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2784816424 16/01/2022

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h

HIGH 
COMMISSION OF 

THE REPUBLIC OF 
VANUATU

1,299.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

High Commission of 
Vanuatu

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2786647861 21/02/2022

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h

HIGH 
COMMISSION OF 

THE REPUBLIC OF 
VANUATU

1,299.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

High Commission of 
Vanuatu

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2788799550 6/04/2022

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
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:35:35 AM
Attachments: USA - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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

___________________
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

Embassy of the 
United States of 

America

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2798577755 9/11/2022

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h

EMBASSY OF THE 
UNITED STATES 

OF AMERICA
1,329.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

Embassy of the 
United States of 

America

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2798506645 22/05/2022

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h
335.00 Sanctioned

Embassy of the 
United States of 

America

Camera 
Infringement 2799108830 18/11/2022

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h
341.00 Sanctioned

Embassy of the 
United States of 

America

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2787452589 27/11/2021

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h
335.00 Courtesy Letter 

Printed

Embassy of the 
United States of 

America
Traffic Infringement 3484696977 27/10/2022

20 School Zone  Exceed 
Speed Limit By <= 15 

Km/H
366.00 Sanctioned

Embassy of the 
United States of 

America

Camera 
Infringement 2798792617 20/04/2022

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h
335.00 Sanctioned

Embassy of the 
United States of 

America

Camera 
Infringement 2802915794 19/02/2023

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h
341.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

s 33(a)(iii)

s 33(a)(iii)

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

Page 446 of 630

Document 139



From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:31:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png

UAE - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

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
UNITED ARAB 

EMIRATES

Camera 
Infringement 2761259853 12/04/2020

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h

EMBASSY OF THE 
UNITED ARAB 

EMIRATES
1,279.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

EMBASSY OF THE 
UNITED ARAB 

EMIRATES

Camera 
Infringement 2763134269 28/06/2020

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h

EMBASSY OF THE 
UNITED ARAB 

EMIRATES
1,279.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

EMBASSY OF THE 
UNITED ARAB 

EMIRATES

Camera 
Infringement 2802908650 19/02/2023

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h

EMBASSY OF THE 
UNITED ARAB 

EMIRATES
1,329.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

EMBASSY OF THE 
UNITED ARAB 

EMIRATES

Personal Parking 
Infringement 1048945492 1/03/2023 205 (1) Park Continuously 

For Longer Than Permitted

EMBASSY OF THE 
UNITED ARAB 

EMIRATES
162.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

EMBASSY OF THE 
UNITED ARAB 

EMIRATES

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2790254564 8/05/2022

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
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:25:22 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Iraq - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

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
REPUBLIC OF IRAQ

Camera 
Infringement 2782578601 29/11/2021

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h
335.00 Sanctioned

EMBASSY OF THE 
REPUBLIC OF IRAQ

Camera 
Infringement 2801722388 19/01/2023

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h
341.00 Courtesy Letter 

Printed

EMBASSY OF THE 
REPUBLIC OF IRAQ

Camera 
Infringement 2803050584 22/02/2023

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h
341.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

EMBASSY OF THE 
REPUBLIC OF IRAQ

Personal Parking 
Infringement 1048072599 6/01/2022

213K (1) Park without 
current/current equivalent 
ticket displayed/properly 

displayed

159.00 Sanctioned

EMBASSY OF THE 
REPUBLIC OF IRAQ

Camera 
Infringement 2796130630 2/11/2021

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h
335.00 Sanctioned

EMBASSY OF THE 
REPUBLIC OF IRAQ

Camera 
Infringement 2796130617 2/11/2021

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h
335.00 Sanctioned

s 33(a)(iii)

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

Page 452 of 630

Document 141



From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:20:47 AM
Attachments: Indonesia - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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

________________
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
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:15:36 AM
Attachments: Fiji - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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

OF FIJI

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2795511769 31/08/2022

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h

EMBASSY OF THE 
REPUBLIC OF FIJI 1,329.00 Reminder Notice 

Served

HIGH COMMISSION 
OF THE REPUBLIC 

OF FIJI

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2795671311 2/09/2022

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
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:12:21 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Islamic Republic of Iran - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

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
ISLAMIC REPUBLIC 

OF IRAN

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2797780929 20/10/2022

20 Non-school zone 
exceed speed limit by <= 

15km/h
341.00 Sanctioned

EMBASSY OF THE 
ISLAMIC REPUBLIC 

OF IRAN

Camera 
Infringement 2782378818 24/11/2021

20 School Zone  Exceed 
Speed Limit By <= 15 

Km/H
359.00 Sanctioned

EMBASSY OF THE 
ISLAMIC REPUBLIC 

OF IRAN

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2788790739 25/12/2021

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
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:05:46 AM
Attachments: Spain - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

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

EMBASSY OF 
SPAIN

Camera 
Infringement 2715012573 2/12/2013 Non-School Zone Exceed 

Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H
EMBASSY OF 

SPAIN 929.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

EMBASSY OF 
SPAIN

Personal Parking 
Infringement 2260201 6/12/1996 Parked Next To Expired 

Meter
EMBASSY OF 

SPAIN 67.00 Courtesy Letter 
Printed

EMBASSY OF 
SPAIN

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2704317471 20/01/2012 Non-School Zone Exceed 

Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H
EMBASSY OF 

SPAIN 804.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

EMBASSY OF 
SPAIN

Camera 
Infringement 2764672585 20/07/2020

20 School Zone  Exceed 
Speed Limit By <= 15 

Km/H
355.00 Sanctioned

s 33(a)(iii)

s 33(a)(iii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:01:40 AM
Attachments: Nepal - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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
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DFAT.GOV.AU 
@DFAT 

Mission Name
Infringement 

Type
Infringement 

Number
Offence Date Offence Description Client Name Registration 

Number
Amount Due Infringement 

Status

EMBASSY OF 
NEPAL

Camera 
Infringement 2733085724 5/12/2016 Non-School Zone Exceed 

Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H
EMBASSY OF 

NEPAL 1,119.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

EMBASSY OF 
NEPAL

Camera 
Infringement 2736500726 13/06/2017 Non-School Zone Exceed 

Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H
EMBASSY OF 

NEPAL 1,119.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

EMBASSY OF 
NEPAL

LPR Parking 
Infringement 2741758037 18/03/2018 Stop On Path/Strip In Built-

Up Area
EMBASSY OF 

NEPAL 148.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

EMBASSY OF 
NEPAL

Personal Parking 
Infringement 1031703913 16/05/2007 Stop In Loading Zone EMBASSY OF 

NEPAL 131.00 Courtesy Letter 
Printed

EMBASSY OF 
NEPAL

Personal Parking 
Infringement 1031776590 16/05/2007 Stop In Loading Zone EMBASSY OF 

NEPAL 131.00 Courtesy Letter 
Printed

EMBASSY OF 
NEPAL

Personal Parking 
Infringement 1031693646 4/06/2007 Stop In Loading Zone EMBASSY OF 

NEPAL 131.00 Courtesy Letter 
Printed

EMBASSY OF 
NEPAL

Personal Parking 
Infringement 1031850624 20/07/2007 Stop In Bus Zone EMBASSY OF 

NEPAL 131.00 Courtesy Letter 
Printed

EMBASSY OF 
NEPAL

Personal Parking 
Infringement 1032279874 24/11/2007

Park without current/current 
equivalent ticket 

displayed/properly 
displayed

EMBASSY OF 
NEPAL 106.00 Courtesy Letter 

Printed

EMBASSY OF 
NEPAL

Personal Parking 
Infringement 1032743268 8/07/2008 Disobey No Stopping Sign EMBASSY OF 

NEPAL 193.00 Courtesy Letter 
Printed

EMBASSY OF 
NEPAL

Personal Parking 
Infringement 1031751257 12/09/2008

Park without current/current 
equivalent ticket 

displayed/properly 
displayed

EMBASSY OF 
NEPAL 106.00 Courtesy Letter 

Printed

EMBASSY OF 
NEPAL

Personal Parking 
Infringement 1033037527 23/10/2008 Park After Meter Expired EMBASSY OF 

NEPAL 106.00 Courtesy Letter 
Printed

EMBASSY OF 
NEPAL

Personal Parking 
Infringement 1039031948 13/09/2014 Stop In Parking Area For 

Disabled
EMBASSY OF 

NEPAL 250.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

EMBASSY OF 
NEPAL

Personal Parking 
Infringement 1041492649 4/10/2017 Disobey No Parking Sign EMBASSY OF 

NEPAL 148.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

EMBASSY OF 
NEPAL

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2016043465 23/04/2007 Non-School Zone Exceed 

Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H
EMBASSY OF 

NEPAL 699.00 Courtesy Letter 
Printed
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 9:56:55 AM
Attachments: Mexico - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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OFFICIAL
 
Dear Embassy of Mexico,
 
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
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 9:52:42 AM
Attachments: Lao People"s Democratic Republic - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Lao People's Democratic Republic,

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

Embassy of the Lao 
People's Democratic 

Republic
Camera Infringement 2801722583 19/01/2023 20 Non-school zone exceed 

speed limit by <= 15km/h

EMBASSY OF THE 
LAO PEOPLE'S 
DEMOCRATIC 

REPUBLIC

1,329.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

Embassy of the Lao 
People's Democratic 

Republic

Point-to-Point Camera 
Infringement 2793007857 4/07/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed 

speed limit by <= 15km/h

EMBASSY OF THE 
LAO PEOPLE'S 
DEMOCRATIC 

REPUBLIC

1,329.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

Embassy of the Lao 
People's Democratic 

Republic

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2789352938 16/04/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed 

speed limit by <= 15km/h

EMBASSY OF THE 
LAO PEOPLE'S 
DEMOCRATIC 

REPUBLIC

1,299.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

Embassy of the Lao 
People's Democratic 

Republic

Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2790646909 18/05/2022

60 Enter Intersection or 
Marked Foot Crossing When 

Traffic Arrow Red

EMBASSY OF THE 
LAO PEOPLE'S 
DEMOCRATIC 

REPUBLIC

2,249.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

s 33(a)(iii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 9:47:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Ecuador - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

OFFICIAL
 
Dear Embassy of the Republic of Ecuador,
 
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

Page 474 of 630

Document 149





 

 
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

Embassy of Ecuador Camera Infringement 2771451920 26/02/2021 20 School Zone  Exceed 
Speed Limit By <= 15 Km/H 355.00 Courtesy Letter Printed
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 9:42:46 AM
Attachments: Brazil - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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OFFICIAL
 
Dear Embassy of the Federative Republic of Brazil,
 
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

Embassy of Brazil Red Light Camera 
Infringement 2803690871 9/03/2023 20 Non-school zone exceed 

speed limit by <= 15km/h 341.00 Reminder Notice 
Served

s 33(a)(iii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 9:37:33 AM
Attachments: EU - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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OFFICIAL

Dear Delegation of the European Union,

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

Delegation the European Union Camera Infringement 2797628883 44848  School Zone  Exceed Speed Limit By <= 15 Km 366 Sanctioned

Delegation the European Union Personal Parking Infringement 1048410791 44942 183 (1) Stop In Bus Zone 34 Courtesy Letter Printed

Delegation the European Union Personal Parking Infringement 1048646002 44909   ut current/current equivalent ticket displayed 162 Sanctioned

Delegation the European Union Personal Parking Infringement 1048791464 44912   ut current/current equivalent ticket displayed 162 Sanctioned

Delegation the European Union Personal Parking Infringement 1048481165 44755 179 (1) Stop In Loading Zone 206 Sanctioned
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 9:29:49 AM
Attachments: Cyprus - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] NOTE VERBALE NO. 46 OF 2023 - disposal of vehicle SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 June 2023 3:55:09 PM
Attachments:

image001.png

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon
Thank you for providing the request for ‘Disposal of Motor Vehicle’ in relation to the vehicle registered as We have received advice from Access Canberra that there is a traffic fine registered against this vehicle:

Embassy Name Infringement Type Infringement Number Offence Date Offence Description Client Name Registration Number Amount Due Infringement Status

HIGH COMMISSION OF THE
REPUBLIC OF KENYA

Camera
Infringement

2794456143 2/08/2022 20 School Zone  Exceed
Speed Limit By <= 15
Km/H

366.00 Reminder Notice
Served

In order for us to finalise the disposal of this motor vehicle please organise payment of this fine. We will then process the disposal of this motor vehicle upon receipt of confirmation of payment of the fine.
Kind regards,

_______________________________
Protocol Officer | Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section 
Protocol Branch
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
P  | M 
dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn

© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011)
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.
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
To: Ambassador"s Office
Cc:
Subject: RE: Urgent [EXTERNAL URGENT - disposal form fo ine against the vehicle [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 4 May 2023 9:27:51 AM
Attachments:

image001.png
Importance: High

OFFICIAL
 
Good morning Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Iran,
Thank you for providing the request for ‘Disposal of Motor Vehicle’ in relation to the vehicle registered as We have received advice from Access Canberra that there is a traffic fine registered against this vehicle. Please see
details below:

Embassy Name Infringement Type Infringement Number Offence Date Offence Description Client Name Registration Number Amount Due Infringement Status

EMBASSY OF THE ISLAMIC
REPUBLIC OF IRAN

Red Light Camera
Infringement

2797780929 20/10/2022 20 Non-school zone
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
Subject: Disposal of motor vehicle High Commission of Canada [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 16 January 2023 3:43:28 PM
Attachments:

image001.png

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon High Commission of Canada,
Thank you for providing the request for ‘Disposal of Motor Vehicle’ in relation to the vehicle registered as We have received advice from Access Canberra that there is a traffic fine registered against this vehicle:

Embassy Name Infringement Type Infringement Number Offence Date Offence Description Client Name Registration Number Amount Due Infringement Status

HIGH COMMISSION OF CANADA Red Light Camera
Infringement

2783078144 9/12/2021 20 Non-school zone
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
Subject: Delegation of the European Union - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter #2 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 16 November 2023 4:48:56 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
image003.png
Delegation of the EU - Traffic Infringement letter #2.pdf

OFFICIAL
 
Dear Delegation of the European Union
 
Please find an additional letter attached from Acting Chief of Protocol 
regarding an outstanding traffic infringement for 
 
Kindest regards

 

Protocol Officer |Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section (PPI)
Protocol and Events Branch (PRB) | Executive Division (EXD)
Enabling Services Group (ESG)
 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
T |  | 24 Hour Protocol Duty Phone | 
 
dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn

  
© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011)
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and
community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.
 
Personal information provided to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade is protected by law, including the Privacy Act 1988. We may collect,
use and disclose your personal information, including to overseas recipients, where we reasonably believe it is necessary for our diplomatic or
consular functions or activities. Important information about the privacy of your personal information is contained in our Protocol Privacy Collection
Statement, which you should read and understand.  Copies of the Statement are available at (Protocol Privacy Collection Statement
dfat.gov.au) or by requesting a copy from the Department.
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R G Casey Building, Barton ACT 0221   www.dfat.gov.au   Telephone: 02-62611111  

 

                File Number: 23/1769#13 

 
 16 November 2023 
 

Delegation of the European Union 
18 Arkana Street 
YARRALUMLA  ACT  2600 
 
 

I am writing regarding outstanding traffic infringements incurred in the ACT by vehicles 
registered to your mission or mission staff. 
 
The attached itemised report from Access Canberra shows your mission’s position as at 
2 November 2023.  I would be grateful for your efforts to bring your mission’s 
outstanding fines to zero.  If the driver of a vehicle incurring any infringement has 
departed Australia, kindly provide details to @dfat.gov.au and we will 
assist you to seek a withdrawal of relevant fines through Access Canberra.  You will be 
aware that any request for the disposal or transfer of a diplomatic plated vehicle will only 
be granted once outstanding infringement notices have been accounted for. 
 
We encourage missions and their staff to avoid traffic infringements and pay any fines 
incurred promptly.  As you are aware, road safety is a matter for signification community 
concern in Australia.  We would also appreciate if you could remind staff and their 
dependants of their responsibility under Article 41.1 of the Vienna Convention on 
Diplomatic Relations to respect Australia’s laws and regulations. 
 
I also note that under freedom of information laws, if formally requested by any  
non-government entity, the Australian Government may be legally required to release 
copies of any reports and correspondence relating to diplomatic mission’s traffic 
infringements and unpaid fines to the public, including the media. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

A/g Chief of Protocol 

s 33(a)(iii)

s 33(a)(iii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Malaysia - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 16 November 2023 4:45:27 PM
Attachments: Malaysia - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.pdf
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OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of Malaysia

Please find a letter attached from Acting Chief of Protocol  regarding
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
 
 

High Commission of Malaysia 
7 Perth Avenue 
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
Subject: Ethiopia - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 16 November 2023 3:16:56 PM
Attachments: Ethiopia - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.pdf
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OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia

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

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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 16 November 2023 
 
 

Embassy of the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia 
4/21 Napier Close 
DEAKIN  ACT  2600 
 
 

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
Subject: Ecuador - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 16 November 2023 3:13:41 PM
Attachments: Ecuador - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.pdf
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OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Republic of Ecuador

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
 
 

Embassy of the Republic of Ecuador 
59 Hopetoun Circuit 
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
aware that any request for the disposal or transfer of a diplomatic plated vehicle will 
only be granted once outstanding infringement notices have been accounted for. 
 
We encourage missions and their staff to avoid traffic infringements and pay any fines 
incurred promptly.  As you are aware, road safety is a matter for signification 
community concern in Australia.  We would also appreciate if you could remind staff 
and their dependants of their responsibility under Article 41.1 of the Vienna Convention 
on Diplomatic Relations to respect Australia’s laws and regulations. 
 
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
Subject: Bulgaria - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 16 November 2023 3:04:32 PM
Attachments: Bulgaria - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.pdf
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OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of Bulgaria

Please find a letter attached from Acting Chief of Protocol  regarding an
outstanding traffic infringement.

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
 
 

Embassy of Bulgaria 

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
Subject: Belgium - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 16 November 2023 3:02:29 PM
Attachments: Belgium - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.pdf
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OFFICIAL

Dear Royal Belgium Embassy

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
 
 

Royal Belgium Embassy 
19 Arkana Street 
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
Subject: Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 16 November 2023 2:58:47 PM
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
Subject: Lao - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 16 November 2023 2:50:01 PM
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OFFICIAL
 
Dear Embassy of the Lao People’s Democratic Republic
 
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
 
 

Embassy of Laos People’s Democratic Republic 
12 Jindalee Crescent 
O’MALLEY  ACT  2606 
 
 

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

Page 543 of 630

Document 173





From: Protocol Branch
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Subject: Italy - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 16 November 2023 2:43:44 PM
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OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of Italy

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
 
 

Embassy of Italy 
12 Grey Street 
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

Kindest regards,

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

Dear High Commission of India

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
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 9 November 2023 
 
 

High Commission of India 
3-5 Moonah Plate 
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
Subject: MALTA - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 13 November 2023 3:24:55 PM
Attachments: Malta - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.PDF
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OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of Malta

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
 
 

High Commission of Malta 
38 Culgoa Circuit 
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
Subject: NAURU - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 13 November 2023 3:21:25 PM
Attachments: Nauru - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.PDF
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OFFICIAL
 
Dear High Commission of the Republic of Nauru
 
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
 
 

High Commission of the Republic of Nauru 
10 National Circuit 
BARTON  ACT  2600 
 
 

 
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
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Subject: NIGERIA - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of Nigeria

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
 
 

High Commission of Nigeria 
26 Guilfoyle Street 
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

Dear High Commission of Pakistan

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
 
 

High Commission of Pakistan 
4 Perth Avenue 
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
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Dear High Commission of Papua New Guinea

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
 
 

High Commission of Papua New Guinea 
39 – 41 Forster Crescent 
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
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Dear High Commission of the Kingdom of Tonga

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
 
 

High Commission of the Kingdom of Tonga 
7 Newdegate Street 
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
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Dear High Commission of the Republic of Uganda
 
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
 
 

High Commission of the Republic of Uganda 
11 Ngunnawal Drive 
O’MALLEY  ACT  2605 
 
 

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
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Dear United Nations Information Centre for Australia, New Zealand and the South Pacific,
 
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
 

United Nations Information Centre for Australia, 
New Zealand and the South Pacific 
Old Parliament House 
18 King George Terrace 
PARKES  ACT  2600 
 
 

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

Page 579 of 630

Document 185





From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: ZIMBABWE - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 13 November 2023 12:31:26 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
image003.png
Zimbabwe - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.PDF

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Republic of Zimbabwe

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
 
 

High Commission of the Republic of Zimbabwe 
25 Numeralla Street 
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
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Dear Embassy of Nepal

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
 
 

Embassy of Nepal 
22 Kareelah Vista 
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
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Attachments: Saudi Arabia - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.PDF
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
 
 

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia 
38 Guilfoyle Street 
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
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Dear Embassy of Spain

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
 
 

Embassy of Spain 
15 Arkana Street 
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
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Dear Embassy of the United Arab Emirates

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
 
 

Embassy of the United Arab Emirates 
Unit 3, 40 Blackall Street 
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
 
 

Embassy of the United States of America 
Moonah Place 
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
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Dear High Commission of the Republic of Vanuatu
 
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

Page 601 of 630

Document 192



R G Casey Building, Barton ACT 0221   www.dfat.gov.au   Telephone: 02-62611111  

 

                File Number: 23/1769#13 

 
 9 November 2023 
 
 

High Commission of the Republic of Vanuatu 
29 Flinders Way 
GRIFFITH  ACT  2603 
 

 
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
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Dear High Commission of the Republic of Zambia

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
 
 

High Commission of the Republic of Zambia 
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
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Dear High Commission of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh

Please find a letter attached from Acting Chief of Protocol regarding
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
 
 

High Commission of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh 
57 Culgoa Circuit 
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
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Dear Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia
 
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
 
 

Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia 
8 Darwin Avenue 
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
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Dear Embassy of the Republic of Iraq

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
 

Embassy of the Republic of Iraq 
48 Culgoa Circuit 
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
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Dear Embassy of the State of Kuwait

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
 
 

Embassy of the State of Kuwait 
5 Callemonda Rise 
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
departed Australia, kindly provide details to dfat.gov.au and we will 
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
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Dear Embassy of the Republic of Lithuania
 
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
T | | 24 Hour Protocol Duty Phone | 
 
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
 
 

Embassy of the Republic of Lithuania 
53 Blackall Street 
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
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Dear Embassy of Mexico

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
 
 

Embassy of Mexico 
14 Perth Avenue 
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
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